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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2003 10:44 AM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Amendment

Date: October 15, 2003

To: Members of the Assembly Natural Resources Committee
From: Representative Lorraine M. Seratti

Re: Bridges locations that would be allowed under AB 530

1. In Forest County along State Highway 139 where the trail would cross the Popple River.

2. In Florence County along State Highway 139 where the trail would cross the Pine River.

3. In Florence County along State Highway 101 where the trail would cross both the Pine
and Popple Rivers. '

4. In Florence County along County Highway N where the trail would cross the Pine River..

5. In Marinette County along County Highway V where the trail would cross the Pike
River.
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
(#/ Page 2, line 3: delete , constructed before September 16, 2003,”.
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Q.M In Florence County along State Highway 101 where the trail would cross
both the Pine and the Popple rivers.

3. (% In Florence County along County Highway N where the trail would cross
the Pine River.
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